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1 k. Aed G. Bonno, P.S. . in a field survey on July 22, 19 97 . 5 - —8
do hereby certify that under requirerments of P.A. 74, Michigan P.A, of 1970, the corner points mentioned
in lines 1 and 2 above were in conformance with regulations and rules therefore as required in the? | --18 17 16 15 14 13
current manual of survey instructions of the United States Depariment of the Interior, Bureau of Land7
Management or by a decree of a Court of Law and/or that the corner points mentioned in lines 3, 4 and 58 19 20 21 2 23 24

above were in conformance with the ruies of the Michigan Board of Land Surveyors or by a Decree of a

Count of Law, established, re-established, monumented, re-monumented, recovered, found as?
expressed balow:

NOTE: Not more than 4 corners, all in the same town and range, may be recorded
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Description of original monument and accessories and/or subsequent restoration:

1823, GLO - J. Wampler DS, set posl, and 2 accessories

1848, Julian Bishop CS, post, measured between corners K-5 & U-5, no new accessories.

1848, Julian Bishop CS, Post, measured between corners K-5 & K-8, no new accessories. )

1869, S.R. Billings CS, stone 18" x 24"(US corner), 3 new accessories

1619, GCRC - field notes & road plans Coolidge Road, no description of monument given, measured between corners K-5 & L-5,
and K-§ & J-5, no accessories given,

1937, GCRC - Henderson Road Field notes & road plans, no description of monument given, measured between corners K-5 & K-8,
no accessories given, field note show corner &' east of centerline Coolidge Road.

1920's - 1930's, GCRC - witnesses, fnd 1/2" pipe, 3 new accessofies.

1664, Rowe Engineering - wilnesses, fnd “T" iron, 1 new accessory.

1966, CPCo survey - Dwg #5-F 18666, fnd “T" iron, measured between comers K-5 & K-8, K-5 & L-5, and K-5 & J-5, 2 new
accessories.

1972, Certified Survey - L.1831, P.192-193 by B. Griggs Jr. PS #14753, no description of monument, no accessories given.

1974, LCRC - L.1893, P.965 by R. Milcheli P.S. #6936 found “T” bar, and 1 new accessory.

1991, Certified Survey - L.2428, P,133 by C. Carlson PS #9189, found *T* iron, no new accessories.

1991, withesses - Gould Engineering, found “T" iron 8" below gravel, no new accessories.

1894, witnesses - Cornerstone Surveying, found “T*, and 3 new accessories.

Description of corner evidence found and/or method applied in restoring or reestablishing corner:

1997 - Found “T"iron 1.8t south of Coolidge Road and 5.5+ east of Henderson Road, above small pieces of brick and small pieces of
wood (outside of wood appears to have been burned) and 3 accessories from 1966 (nail in T/P to north at 25.88', nail in 8" 0ak to WSW
al 85.95' and nail in 8" cherryie SWat 111.10" and 1 accessory from 1874 (IUP 1o north at 24.95" and 1 accessory from 1991 (pkicap
in LUP to north at 24.98") and 3 accessories from 1994 (nailftag #32332 in 18" ash to WSW at 95.90', nail/tag #32332 in U/P to SSE at
57.61" and nail tag #32332 in U/P to north at 24.71",

{Cont'd on back)

Description of monument for corner and accessories established to perpetuate Igcating the position of the corner:

North 24.20' Found Nail & Fiagging in S Fc Light Pole Ratified by Genesee County Peer Group September
24.65' Found Nail & Tag # 32332 in E Fc Light Pole 11, 1997.

24.67' Found Pk Nail & Disc in E Fe Light Pole  set the Standard Berntsen Monument SS-A-5-BR-30
S30E 57.62' Found Nail & Tag # 32332 in WSW Fc Ulility Pole (3 1/4“ D. Brass cap stamped “Genesee County

S20W 110.65' Found Nail & Gould Tagin E F¢ 14" Cherry . W s "
ST5W 95.98' Found Nail & Gould Tag in S Fe 18" Ash Remonumentation Corner 32332, 18997") with a 30" x

95.86' Found Nail & Tag # 32332 in N Fc 18" Ash 2 3/8" O.D. stainless steel tube with plastic base
ND2W 25.55' Found Dbl Hd'd Nall in W Fe Cut Off Telephone Pole Ratified by Pger Group in
25.4%" Found PK in § Fc Cut Off Telephone Pole ” :
uotieepene TR QA9 accordange with P.A, 345, 1990
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During the 1620's-1930's the GCRC reporied finding a 1/2 * Pipe monumenting the position of K-5. Three accessories were nated
referencing the pipe. In 1964 Rowe reported a T lron monumenting K-5, At that time two of the three GCRC witnesses were stilt
present and indicate that the T Iron recovered in 1964 is in the same position as the 1/2 * Pipe recovered by the GCRC. Since 1864
the T Iron monumenting K-5 has remained and many further accessories have been recorded. | recovered the T Iron and many of
the recorded accessories and from this gathered data conclude that the T Iron recovered in 1997 is the same T Iron recovered in
1964 which is in the same position as the 1/2 * Pipe found during the 1920's-1930's by the GCRC. Beneath the T lron | recovered
small pieces of brick and small pieces of charred wood and conclude that this is evidence of a monument set by a county surveyor
approximately 100 years ago. During research | recovered three County Surveyors records of this corner. Two records (1848 &
1849 Juilan Bishop CS) claimed 1o have had the GLO Post as the monument, and the third (1869 SR Billings CS) also claimed to
have recovered evidence of the GLO corner and said that he further perpetuated the position with a Stone 18" x 24", No mention of

~setting brick was present in the recovered records, but brick was typical monumentation sei by County Surveyors practicing in this
? area during the mid to late 1800's. | also conclude that the charred pieces of wood we recovered were most likely the remnants ofa

stake set by a County Surveyor. The wood was possibly burned to harden the stake and subsequently that charred portion is what
survived. Upon review of this evidence | accept the position of the T lron above small pieces of brick & charred wood as a careful
and faithful perpstuation of the position of the original corner.



